
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/18/2014 11:31:42 AM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: RAM map data

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lee, Audrey" <audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: April 18, 2014 at 11:00:04 AM PDT 
To: Redacted
Cc: "O'Rourke, Shannon" <Shamioti.O,Rourke@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Mulligan, Jack
M." <j3ck.roulligan@cpuc.c3.gov>. "Brown, Carol A."
<earol.brown@cpue.ca.gov>. "Fugere, Raymond G."
<r3yroond.fugere@cpucx3.gov>
Subject: RE: RAM map data

Hi Anu,

Thank you again for coming in with Kevin, Stephanie, and Meredith.

I spoke further with Raymond and relayed his analysis to President Peevey.

President Peevey’s request still stands:

Provide the underlying source file for the solar PV siting map in 
downloadable form on the utility’s site.
1.

Remove the obfuscation of substation and feeder line locations and 
names, so that actual locations and names are presented in the downloadable 
source file (GIS shapefile, Google Earth KMZ file, etc.) and presented in the 
mapping interface.

2.

Note: The Commission does not see a legal justification for the existinga.
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obfuscation, as critical infrastructure concerns were already disposed of in the 
RAM Decision and it was determined that the claim that such data should be 
kept confidential was not valid (see D. l 0-12-048 at p.72-73 and FOF #46 at 
P-86).

Remove any constraints in any user licensing agreement with regard to 
prohibiting use of the downloaded data from the site for specific uses and 
requiring express written consent of the utility.

3.

We hope PG&E can accomplish this as soon as possible

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions

Regards,

Audrey

Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)703-1175

Email: audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 1:49 PM 
To: Lee, Audrey
Cc: O'Rourke, Shannon; Mulligan, Jack M.; Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: RE: RAM map data
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Hi Audrey

Thank you for your email. I apologize for the delay in getting back to you. I was
at an offsite earlier this week and thought I had responded to you but my 
message didn’t go through.

Anyway, PG&E would greatly appreciate the opportunity to meet with you and 
share our concerns. Please let us know some times that work for you. We look 
forward to working with you on resolving this issue.

Regards

Anu

From: Lee, Audrey fmailto:audrev.lee@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Friday. October 18, 2013 3:34 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc: O'Rourke, Shannon; Mulligan, Jack M.; Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: RAM map data

Hi Anu,

Shannon O’Rourke and Jack Mulligan have updated me on the progress in 
making RAM map data broadly available. Thank you for working with them. 
Access to data and transparency is an important issue for President Peevey. 
Since SDG&E and SCE have agreed to make RAM map data available, I would 
like to understand PG&E’s sensitive infrastructure concerns. I am confident 
that we can find a solution that reasonably provides the data protection needed, 
if any, while making the data widely accessible.

Thank you,

Audrey
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Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)703-1175

Email: audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is co
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